Syed Shah Raza

Data Processing Assistant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: mrc@smme.edu.pk Contact: 0515443191

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Shah Raza is working as Data Processing Assistant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Syed Shah Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Human Resource Management Abasyn University Peshawar , Pakistan	2016 - 2019
BS in Software Engineering Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2012 - 2016
BA in Law And Economics University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
F.Sc in Computer Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Matric (SSC) in Humanities BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Experience	
Data Processing Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2022- Present
Data Processing Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2020 - 2022
Data Processing Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2015 - 2020
Data Processing Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2012 - 2015
Customer Services Officer IBN Jauzi Communications , IBN Jauzi Communications, Sector I-8/2, Islamabad	2012 - 2012
Data Entry Operator NCBMS, Islamabad , NCBMS, Sector H-8, Islamabad	2010 - 2011
Data Entry Operator	2006 - 2007

Data Management Solutions, Sector F-8, Islamabad , DMS Data Solutions (Pvt) Ltd, F-8, Markaz, Islamabad